RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 8 and 9, T33, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL

Post (now missing) from which a:

30" dead fir stub bears N42°E 25' Eks.; now 39" x 30'
high snag scribed ¼ S BT facing N74°W.
48" fir bears N43°W 27' Eks.; now burnt out stump,
log on ground.

RESTORED

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap
marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY ½ 88 89 1957
RS 359," 33 inches in ground, and from which a:

25" Fir bears N61°E 23.7 ft.; scribed ½ S9 BT.
60" Fir bears N14°W 54.7 ft.; scribed ½ S8 BT RS 359.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location post on
Original 30" Dead fir.
Set 3"x3"x48" white painted Cedar post 1 ft. NW of pipe.

Dated April 12, 1957.

Restored by

Present and witnessed by Richard Morris
Lloyd Garthus
Robert Sturm